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Rt. 7, ¥redericl, Md. 21701::::301/473-5195

January 17, 1958

¥r., Richard ¥, Jerncks

Vice Freszijent and Genersl Counsel ’

Yolumbin Brosdcssiing Co. ' :
51 “azt 52 St., _ ‘
sew Yorw, N,Y, 1001¢

; Thers iz eno sspect of our correspendence ihat is prrticulsrly traniline ta
mz. 1% 13 that you reiterats 2 vosition of volicy sné not on% »% fact. The res-
vonsibility of so msjor a source of news snd opinion in = society such 2s ours

resuires morz of you.

You eonuot be swsre of the content of the oroadesa sts about vhieh I hewve
aritten, a2z swars ss you wust be to make factuzl rasnonse, without mowing two
things:

That you have consistently svoided sns of the subjzets of this corre roadence;
Thet %he purpose cnd iatent o€ the brosdcasts sere %o st:iuck my horesty,
character, iatsgrity cor lilem personsl qualities. I thint ey were in tae nature
cf 8 pergonnl uhboek. And I om not v peliticel figurs on whom you weras Ngk1“o

fair editoriel comment.

You csnnot, sericusly, cleims yours wes a serilous, ontirsly fostusl presen-
tation 2ud make this cleim on the basls of your owm study end kuowladge. IT you
heve not, L vould like to sumpest that you may ceuse CRS sdlitionel sarious
borrssamantd I Jo think thct when 2a witn ryour respons
ites ng yo have whldren me, you suld do 8o on the

ndable than & renrq;an ation %o »ou by on2 of those T
h"w~ med, shed 55 3 4id. To put 1% annther =ay, 1 %think yﬁa
judge rather' than s partisan,

suin 2sk Suad you re:vond to tho antire corrsspondsnce, golng bock o
sidgleye.

Tera I to iden ify thossz CH3 gtatlions thet cflfersd me the op ortunity to
resvond to veour radio contrschbion of the TV gories, in oivance ol its ziring bub
ef4sr the people involve! hsd seen the TV zeries, T would suviesch Lhem % r25:liztion
Thie I erusot 3o0. These were CB3 eisticns, nct ariilistes, 4% msy ba ftrue th-t ¥r,
813zley aos no movledge of 14, bub 1t 311 happen, #nd I &i4 maks the phone call
aska? by one when I was i few York. 2pd it wes nore than cone station, You ’mew whet
stations aired the rrogram snd which, if sny, rresented ths other side,.

Sipcersl: yours,
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Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.
51 West 52 Street

New York, New York 10013

(212} 765-4321

Richard W. Jencks
Vice President and General Counsel

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letters of August 19 and Decem-
ber 2, 1967. I had thought that my letter to you of August 17, 1967
had amply made clear our view that your complaints about the CBS
News broadcasts dealing with the Warren Commission Report are with-
out merit,

With reference to your allegation that a CBS Owned station --still
unidentified by you -- withdrew an offer of time for you to appear
with Mr. Midgley, I would only note that Mr, Midgley states that he
has no knowledge of the incident. Nevertheless, my earlier offer
still stands. If you will furnish me with the information on which
your allegation is based, including identity of the station or sta-
tions involved, I will be glad to have the matter investigated.

Very truly yours,

. H

Mr., Harold Wéisberéff;

Coq 4'Or Press
Route 7
Frederick, Maryland 21701
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